Center for Judicial Accountabilitz

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:26 PM

To: psalkin@tourolaw.edu

Cc: admin@nyethicsreview.org; anthony.crowell@nyls.edy;

michael.feldberg@allenovery.com; wlapiana@nyls.edu; swjames@Ilegal-aid.org;
cppisciotta@legal-aid.org; tjordan@co.washington.ny.us
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Is the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission Lawfully Constituted?
Attachments: 10-19-15-foil-lawfully-constituted.pdf

Dear Commissioner Salkin,
Inadvertently, | omitted you from the below e-mail sent earlier today. Apologies.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:29 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; Senate Foil (foil@nysenate.gov); marillr@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: admin@nyethicsreview.org; anthony.crowell@nyis.edu; michael.feldberg@allenovery.com; wlapiana@nyls.edu;
'swjames@legal-aid.org'; 'cppisciotta@legal-aid.org'; 'tjordan@co.washington.ny.us'; 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us’
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Is the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission Lawfully Constituted?

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.

| would appreciate if the members of the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission — and/or its volunteer staffer Ariel Dworkin —
forward this e-mail to Chairman Dale Volker and to Commission Member Elizabeth Moore, as | do not have their e-mail
addresses to send it to them directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




